Regulatory Services

MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc

From: Jason Nelson

Cc:

Date: 06/10/2018

Premises: Petrol Station, Morrisons, Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 6RN
Type of Application: New

Reference: 13536

Licensable activities: Late night refreshments, Supply of alcohol.

Start Date: 18/10/2018

Dear Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc,

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance.

On behalf of Regulatory Services (Environmental Health) | would like to make
representations to the Application.

On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours to supply alcohol are inappropriate due to public
nuisance in the area, and the close proximity of residential dwellings.

Informative

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:
Nuisance Control has no objection to the late night refreshments that has been proposed,
but would suggest the applicant revise the proposed time from 00:00 - 24:00, to 06:00 -
00:00 for supplying alcohol.

The super store has the same hours attached to the licence, and gives the local residents 6
hours from midnight some quality enjoyment of their property without public nuisance
caused by people congregating, loitering at unsociable hours.

Condition

The following condition should be attached if the application is to be granted.

Supply of alcohol from 6am until midnight, 7 days a week.

Kind Regards

Jason Nelson

Enforcement Officer
Nuisance Control Team



